Dear Naila,

Kindly Procced for recruitment against newly vacated position in Khyber has become vacant
after resignation of pervious UCPO Mr Yar Azam on the said position.

Province District Tehsil ucC TIER Position
KPK Khyber Landi Kotal Tora Wela 1 ucro
Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:50 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed
<soghaierm@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Dear Shakeel

Please proceed for recruitment against newly vacated position in Khyber in Pine with earlier
approval for external recruitment ensuring there are ko redundant candidates available for the
said position.



mailto:zaheerbi@who.int
mailto:ahmadsh@who.int
mailto:parveenk@who.int
mailto:soghaierm@who.int

Copying Dr Soghaier for any additional advise and clearance of above; earlier approval is
attached

Regards,

Bilal

Begin forwarded message:

From: "AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int>
Date: 24 August 2022 at 08:46:01 GMT+5

To: "ZAHEER, Bilal" <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: "PARVEEN, Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Dear Bilal Sb,

This is to seek your approval for CTC to proceed with external recruitment for Khyber UCPO
Position, This Position has become vacant after resignation of pervious UCPO Mr Yar Azam on
the said position. Provincial team lead has been approved for this recruitment.

Province District Tehsil ucC TIER Position
KPK Khyber Landi Kotal Tora Wela 1 UCPO
Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad
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From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 5:29 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Dear Shakeel,

Please note that the following Khyber UCPO position also got vacant due to resignation
of Mr. Yar Azam for better career opportunities..

Province District Tehsil uC TIER Position

KPK Khyber Landi Kotal Tora Wela 1 ucro

WHO FO approval is requested to proceed with the hiring. WHO PO approval is
mentioned in the trail below for reference.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
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From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 4:06 pm

To: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>;
Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Dear Ishtiaq,

Kindly proceed.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 4:02 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Approved.

Regards,
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 10:28:20 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
<zebma@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber

Dear Sir,

The Position of UCPO Tora Wela got vacant due resignation of Mr. Yar Azam. Your approval is
requested to advertise this position as well.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 5:09 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacant Positions - Khyber
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Dear Waseem

Please note that in the thread below are the approvals of WHO FO for the previous vacant
positions of District Khyber. In the meanwhile please note that the following position also got
vacant because Mr. Yar Azam resigned for better career opportunities. WHO PO approval is

requested to proceed with the hiring.

Province District Tehsil

ucC

TIER

Position

KPK Khyber Landi Kotal

Tora Wela

UcCPO

| shall be grateful in this regard.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Contact:0349-7760730
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